Local Schools

TOP

Bloomfield School Board Meeting Minutes - January 8, 2018

JANUARY 09TH 2018 BY DEE LOFLIN

Bloomfield School Board Meeting Minutes - January 8, 2018

Bloomfield, Missouri - The Bloomfield Board of Education met on Monday, January 8, 2018.

Sr Beta Club students Noah Hester, Parker Heaton, Dalton Phillips, and Jewell Chism presented to the board. They spoke about the state convention and other activities - the students did a great job presenting.

In other business, the board:

- 1. Tabled the approval of policy/procedures until next month
- 2. Approved Lauren Tippen as the Belcher Scholarship candidate for Bloomfield High School
- 3. Approved the Bond Extension named Proposition A this bond extension would keep the debt service levy the same and generate \$1.35 million dollars for capital improvements.
- 4. Reviewed the list of board candidates who have filed to date. Scott Gibbs and Brad Warner have signed up. Board sign ups close at 5 pm on Tuesday, Jan 16.

The principals each gave their building reports.

Board Recognition Week is January 21-27, 2018. Please take a few minutes to let our board members know how much we appreciate the time and effort they give to our district!

In executive session, the board:

- 1. Approved Amy McDonald as a substitute pending proper paperwork and background check.
- 2. Hired Lecia Dixon as special education teacher for the 2018-19 school year.
- 3. Extended Superintendent Toni Hill's contract through the 2019-20 school year.

LAST UPDATED ON JANUARY 09TH 2018 BY DEE LOFLIN

https://showmetimes.com/Blogpost/v9fd/Bloomfield-School-Board-Meeting-Minutes--January-8-2018

Go to post



More from ShowMe Times:

TOP

Bernie School Board Meeting Minutes - Monday, January 8, 2018 Bernie School Board Meeting Minutes - Monday, January 8, 2018

Bernie, Missouri - The Bernie Board of Education met on Monday, January 8, 2018 for their first school board session of the new year.

Below are the Board Notes: January 2018 Board of Education Meeting:

The final day for candidates filing for Director to the Board of Education will be January 16th at 5 PM. Positions up for re-election this year are Director Judy Zoll and Director Gary Eaton. (Both incumbents have refiled for positions)

The Board accepted the resignation from Kristy Bates as the Sr. Beta Sponsor.

Program Evaluation Personnel was approved.

The Board approved paying the bills for the month of January.

During Executive Session, Superintendent Dustin Hick's contract was extended to 3 years.

The Board approved hiring Lisa Waltrip from part time to full time ECSE Aide and Special Education Aide.

Next regular Board of Education Meeting will be February 12, 2018.

LAST UPDATED ON JANUARY 09TH 2018 BY DEE LOFLIN

https://showmetimes.com/Blogpost/v9fc/Bernie-School-Board-Meeting-Minutes--Monday-January-8-2018

Go to post



More from ShowMe Times:

TOP

Second Grade Students Earn 3Rs Flag for January 2018

JANUARY 08TH 2018 BY DEE LOFLIN

Second Grade Students Earn 3Rs Flag for January 2018

Dexter, Missouri - The Second Grade classroom of Mrs. Andrea Galloway earned the Southwest Elementary Positive Behavioral Support Reward Flag for January 2018.

School Wide Positive Behavioral Support (SWPBS) award is presented at the start of each month at Southwest Elementary. One classroom in each grade is recognized for exhibiting the high character with regard to observing the school's 3R's.

The 3R's stand for being Respectful, Ready to Learn and Responsible. The class with the highest attendance average, combined with the fewest disciplinary measures and general good character are awarded a 3R red flag to be posted in their classroom for the next month. The students are also awarded "Cat in the Hat" capes to wear and parade around the gym before returning to class. This year's theme is Dr. Seuss!

Pictured back row from left to right are Autumn Bunton, Tayton Williams, Kyler Earnest, Eli Whitehead, Luke Moore, and Stella Fees.

Middle row from left to right are Annslee Ackman, Sarah Farmer, Jonathan Mulcahy, Logan Webb, Lottie-Ann Hunott, Kylie Kimbrel, Piper Gentry, and Mrs. Galloway.

Front row from left to right are Lucas Woods, Campbell Neely, Angelina Wilkerson, Madilynn Palmer, Johnny Angel, Ethan North, and Emma Brannan.

LAST UPDATED ON JANUARY 08TH 2018 BY DEE LOFLIN

https://showmetimes.com/Blogpost/v9f6/Second-Grade-Students-Earn-3Rs-Flag-for-January-2018



More from ShowMe Times:

TOP

First Grade Students Earn 3Rs Flag for January 2018

JANUARY 08TH 2018 BY DEE LOFLIN

First Grade Students Earn 3Rs Flag for January 2018

Dexter, Missouri - The First Grade classroom of Mrs. Heather Ryan earned the Southwest Elementary Positive Behavioral Support Reward Flag for January 2018.

School Wide Positive Behavioral Support (SWPBS) award is presented at the start of each month at Southwest Elementary. One classroom in each grade is recognized for exhibiting the high character with regard to observing the school's 3R's.

The 3R's stand for being Respectful, Ready to Learn and Responsible. The class with the highest attendance average, combined with the fewest disciplinary measures and general good character are awarded a 3R red flag to be posted in their classroom for the next month. The students are also awarded "Cat in the Hat" capes to wear and parade around the gym before returning to class. This year's theme is Dr. Seuss!

Pictured front row from left to right are Ella Dodd, Delilah Smith, Paelynn Fraley, Jace Hueckel, Bailey Stevens, Miles Schmid, and Jaxson Goodman.

Middle row from left to right are Breanna Childers, Blake Wilson, Hailee Foster, Aaron Gott, Triston Oliva, Andon Ridenour, and Mrs. Ryan.

Back row from left to right are Peyton Wright, Jagger McFaddin, Cori Lovelady, Greta Guethle, Eyan McClintock, and Stacy Bowers.

https://showmetimes.com/Blogpost/v9f5/First-Grade-Students-Earn-3Rs-Flag-for-January-2018

Go to post



More from ShowMe Times:

TOP

Kindergarten Students Earn 3Rs Flag for January 2018

JANUARY 08TH 2018 BY DEE LOFLIN

Kindergarten Students Earn 3Rs Flag for January 2018

Dexter, Missouri - The Kindergarten classroom of Mrs. Leah Cecil earned the Southwest Elementary Positive Behavioral Support Reward Flag for January 2018.

School Wide Positive Behavioral Support (SWPBS) award is presented at the start of each month at Southwest Elementary. One classroom in each grade is recognized for exhibiting the high character with regard to observing the school's 3R's.

The 3R's stand for being Respectful, Ready to Learn and Responsible. The class with the highest attendance average, combined with the fewest disciplinary measures and general good character are awarded a 3R red flag to be posted in their classroom for the next month. The students are also awarded "Cat in the Hat" capes to wear and parade around the gym before returning to class. This year's theme is Dr. Seuss!

Pictured front row from left to right are Austin Jennings, Kaily Carnell, Maebri Jordan, Jocelyne Young, Austin Sluder, Trenton Petzoldt, Carson Clark, Ariana McClish, and Alex Shirk.

Back row from left to right are Newt Barnes, Benjamin Webb, Lyla Bell Garner, Farah Banken, Zaydon Garcia, Jeremiah Underwood, Chloe Johnson, Grant Gill, and Jase Comfort.

LAST UPDATED ON JANUARY 08TH 2018 BY DEE LOFLIN

https://show metimes.com/Blogpost/v9f4/Kindergarten-Students-Earn-3Rs-Flag-for-January-2018

Go to post



More from ShowMe Times:

SUBSCRIBE TO "LOCAL SCHOOLS"

ShowMe Gold Sponsors